

Judgment, Justice, & Justification

God Moves the Earth, and its Inhabitants are greatly shaken.

Contents

God Moves the Earth, and its Inhabitants are greatly shaken	3
Judgment, Justice, and Justification Foreword	3
2Th 1:4-10 Judgment- divine law, condemnation, judgment	3
Rom 5:15-19 Grace, charis; graciousness, benefit, favour, gift	5
Eph 2:4-9 For by Grace are you Saved through Faith	5
Preface Judgment, Justice, and Justification	6
D-Day for America, the message and the first book I wrote on coming Judgment to America.	6
Significance of D-Day	7
Setting the Beast	8
The LORD God, I will choose their delusions and bring their fears upon to	hem!
	11
The Dragon wroth with the woman makes war with her seed	
Who May Abide Day of the Lord?	
1 Peter 5:8 Adversary the Devil	15
Ezekiel 14:4 Idols in the Heart	16
Rev 3:14-22 Laodicean Church	17
Preface: Excerpt from my book D Day for America:	19
Introduction D-Day for America	21
Psa 33:8-20 Counsel of the LORD	22
Psa 33:18-22 Our Help and Shield	22
Revelation 10:10 Word of God	23
Jer 25:3-4 Warning to those who do not listen!	23
For wheresoever the carcase is, there will the eagles be gathered toget Matt 24:8	
Notes concerning this writing	25
Copyright 2008-2024 and beyond by Dana G Smith	26
The End of this document!	26

JUDGMENT~JUSTICE~JUSTIFICATION

God Moves the Earth, and its Inhabitants are greatly shaken.



By Dana G Smith

WIBR/WARN Radio Ministries Over Twenty-Five Years!

Warning Nations ~ Preparing Generations

Judgment, Justice, and Justification

God Moves the Earth, and its Inhabitants are greatly shaken.

Judgment, Justice, and Justification Foreword.

Judgment meets with Justice and finds a hero in Justification. Our Justification came from the Atoning work of Jesus Christ on the cross of Calvary. He was in the tomb for three days and was resurrected from the dead. Being seen alive through many infallible proofs, including more than five hundred at once presented our Lord Jesus Christ as Lord of Lords and King of Kings. The final vision of the Apostles was watching Jesus ascend in a cloud to heaven while Angels watched the men from Galilee looking astounded.

The angels said to them as it is recorded in Acts chapter one verses ten to eleven. And while they looked steadfastly toward heaven as he went up, behold, two men stood by them in white apparel, which also said, "Ye men of Galilee, why stand ye gazing up into heaven, this same Jesus, which is taken up from you into heaven, shall so come in like manner as ye have seen him go into heaven."

I bring you three points here. Judgment, Justice, and Justification all referencing mankind and the divine. Here are those who truly become born again because they have faith and believe on and in Jesus Christ the only begotten Son of God and our Lord. In chapter one of Revelation, we find him introducing Revelation and His title. Here, the Lord says, "I am Alpha and Omega, the beginning and the ending, saith the Lord, which is, and which was, and which is to come, the Almighty."

2Th 1:4-10 | Judgment- divine law, condemnation, judgment

So that we ourselves glory in you in the churches of God for your patience and faith in all your persecutions and tribulations that ye endure: (5) Which is a manifest token of the righteous judgment of God, that ye may be counted worthy of the kingdom of God, for which ye also suffer: (6) Seeing it is a righteous thing with God to recompense tribulation to them that trouble you; (7) And to you who are troubled rest with us, when the Lord Jesus shall be revealed from heaven with his

mighty angels, (8) In flaming fire taking vengeance on them that know not God, and that obey not the gospel of our Lord Jesus Christ: (9) Who shall be punished with everlasting destruction from the presence of the Lord, and from the glory of his power; (10) When he shall come to be glorified in his saints, and to be admired in all them that believe (because our testimony among you was believed) in that day.

Jer 23:5-6 | Judgment, mishpat- verdict- favorable or unfavorable, divine law & Justice

Behold, the days come, saith the LORD, that I will raise unto David a righteous Branch, and a King shall reign and prosper, and shall execute judgment and justice in the earth. (6) In his days Judah shall be saved, and Israel shall dwell safely: and this is his name whereby he shall be called, THE LORD OUR RIGHTEOUSNESS.

Rom 5:15-19 | Justification – dikaioma; equitable deed, decision, righteousness.

One deed of Jesus Christ our Lord providing atonement for all men, providing these with a righteous covering of the atoning blood, by faith believing it is accounted unto us as righteousness.

Rom 5:15-19 | Grace, charis; graciousness, benefit, favour, gift

(15) But not as the offence, so also is the free gift. For if through the offence of one many be dead, much more the grace of God, and the gift by grace, which is by one man, Jesus Christ, hath abounded unto many. (16) And not as it was by one that sinned, so is the gift: for the judgment was by one to condemnation, but the free gift is of many offences unto justification. (17) For if by one man's offence death reigned by one; much more they which receive abundance of grace and of the gift of righteousness shall reign in life by one, Jesus Christ.) (18) Therefore as by the offence of one judgment came upon all men to condemnation; even so by the righteousness of one the free gift came upon all men unto justification of life. (19) For as by one man's disobedience many were made sinners, so by the obedience of one shall many be made righteous.

Eph 2:4-9 | For by Grace are you Saved through Faith

But God, who is rich in mercy, for his great love wherewith he loved us, (5) Even when we were dead in sins, hath quickened us together with Christ, (by grace ye are saved;) (6) And hath raised us up together, and made us sit together in heavenly places in Christ Jesus: (7) That in the ages to come he might shew the exceeding riches of his grace in his kindness toward us through Christ Jesus. (8) For by grace are ye saved through faith; and that not of yourselves: it is the gift of God: (9) Not of works, lest any man should boast.

Preface Judgment, Justice, and Justification

There is a propensity of the creation of God known as man to sin. This same Lord God and Father along with his only begotten Son Jesus Christ were in the beginning together. Jesus Christ is known as the Word in John chapter One.

In the beginning was the Word, and the Word was with God, and the Word was God. The same was in the beginning with God. All things were made by him; and without him was not anything made that was made. In him was life; and the life was the light of men. And the light shineth in darkness; and the darkness comprehended it not. (Joh 1:1-5)

He was in the beginning with God, and he was God. Read the above verses carefully. Because of this redemption and our Justification through faith in Christ, we have been set free from the bondage of sin. In spite of the troubles of the nations of men and this includes America, there is Hope. That is why, I agree with Habakkuk when he writes "Yet I will rejoice in the LORD, I will joy in the God of my salvation" in chapter three, verse eighteen. No matter what happens, what tribulation comes, even to the point of death; the Lord will never forsake those who are his.

Be sure you read and meditate on the scriptures above. Then read the rest of this long, extensive document. I wrote and published this in 2008, and today I am editing it and will republish it. We have an ongoing effort to publish many written materials that are in our older archives and no longer currently available i.e. published.

D-Day for America, the message and the first book I wrote on coming Judgment to America.

On June 6th, 1944, the largest assembled force on earth at any one time began the monumental assault on the Beaches of Normandy France. Even today, those who still live near those beaches remember the deaths of the allied soldiers who were gathered from all over the earth to bring down the Nazi war machine. It is ironic today that many of the woke generation call Americans Nazis, i.e. the White Americans. Many Americans of all races, creeds, and colors fought the Nazis. Many, many died in that great war called World War 2. It is also known by many conservatives and liberals as well that a former Bush was connected to the Nazi

regime. The Guardian published a story on this connection in September of 2004. In it they describe a trail brought together by archived papers. An excerpt below tells of Prescott Bush, the son of an Episcopalian Minister.

While there is no suggestion that Prescott Bush was sympathetic to the Nazi cause, the documents reveal that the firm he worked for, Brown Brothers Harriman (BBH), acted as a US base for the German industrialist, Fritz Thyssen, who helped finance Hitler in the 1930s before falling out with him at the end of the decade. The Guardian has seen evidence that shows Bush was the director of the New York-based Union Banking Corporation (UBC) that represented Thyssen's US interests, and he continued to work for the bank after America entered the war. [link works, 2024 verified source: guardian.co.uk/world/2004/sep/25/usa.secondworldwar]

It is also noteworthy that the article also talks about a former US attorney named John Loftus who prosecuted Nazi war criminals in the 70's. At the time he lived in Florida and earned a living as a security commentator for Fox News and ABC radio.

"There is no one left alive who could be prosecuted but they did get away with it," said John Loftus. "As a former federal prosecutor, I would make a case for Prescott Bush, his father-in-law (George Walker) and Averill Harriman [to be prosecuted] for giving aid and comfort to the enemy. They remained on the boards of these companies knowing that they were of financial benefit to the nation of Germany. [ibid]

Significance of D-Day

This is important today because the noteworthy date which is called by people around the world is celebrated, honored, and duty is noted to those who gave their lives on this day. For D Day is the one phrase that people recognize. It is a monumental date that brought cataclysm between two forces of men. The blood ran red on the beaches, staining the sand, the sea, and the date of June 6th forever on the pages of history. Many families lost loved ones, and many others were saved at the same time by the clash of the forces on the beaches of Normandy. This led to the fall of Nazi Germany and the one that embodied the rule of the 'anti-Christ' on earth. Although Hitler was not the 'anti-Christ' nor the 'son of perdition', or the 'beast', he is a type and forerunner of one. Throughout

history, Hitler is now known alongside, Genghis Khan, Alexander the Great, Nebuchadnezzar, and others who literally conquered a large part of the known world for personal and private causes. In them all, men reigned supreme, men lost their lives, and civilizations were crushed. There is coming another one, who will embody all the known rulers the world has ever seen. The prophetic scene has been set for all mankind. We found out that the younger woke generation spent their time accusing our recent President of being like Nazis. Yet, for these young ones, they have not been afforded the best information on the subject. Still the book of Revelation gives us a straightforward glimpse into the time of Beast who is to come and his Prophet.

Revelation 13:1-2

¶And I stood upon the sand of the sea, and saw a beast rise up out of the sea, having seven heads and ten horns, and upon his horns ten crowns, and upon his heads the name of blasphemy. And the beast which I saw was like unto a leopard, and his feet were as the feet of a bear, and his mouth as the mouth of a lion: and the dragon gave him his power, and his seat, and great authority.

Setting the Beast

We find in Revelation chapter 13 a beast rising out of the sea. This is the troubled agitations of the nations and kingdoms on earth. This is the complex chaos that will hit the earth, causing the alliance to form. Out of this chaos, the sea of nations, troubled, full of turmoil, like a tidal wave will hit the entire earth. Neither person nor people will have an answer. This one, I refer to as the Dark One, will arise out of that sea. Coming directly from the Pit of darkness and the devil himself set the stage for this, the greatest deception to ever take place. This one will arise to the seat positioned for him, the power to attain it, and the authority to act in the complete dark power of Satan. He is described as a great beast with 7 heads, ten horns, and ten crowns upon his horns, with names of blasphemy. This beast is like a leopard, with feet of a bear, and mouth of a lion will be equipped for the task given to him.

This beast will come with quickness of a leopard, one which springs forth from a hiding place upon his prey. This notes deceivableness and the power of the Dark One to fall upon the unsuspecting nations. This deceiver will also be like the lion, fierceness, with the ability to speak in power, with majestic phrases, uniting the people in his purposes, the dark one will mesmerize the world. He also will be fierce like the bear, with the power to bring down enemies and nations. He will be

able to tear, destroy, and do as he please, yet as he does so, no one will know the truth, except the saints of the HIGHEST.

Moreover, in these end times, this beast, appearing as man, as an angel of light, will appear as 'lucifer' the light bearer. He will bring enlightenment and through deception and flatteries, he will lead many to destruction. The power will be totally unchallenged on earth. He will make war, make covenants, and bring a short peace between Israel and her neighbors. He will cause all to take the mark, having cornered all financial markets, no one will be able to buy or sell without his mark. This is made easier today with all our technology and digital money. Thus, we know this man will have also the knowledge of the dark side to bring in such control and power. He will be, so much more, than Hitler or any other man. For this one, who looks like a man, will in fact be pure evil, and a mirror of the devil. The devil will give him the power to deceive the nations with all the demons and powers he has. The devil will allow him to seat himself as God in the temple of God. The Devil will give him the authority to act in his name.

Alongside the Beast or Dark One we find another Beast, commonly called the False Prophet. Note here. The Beast will rise to the top, as did Hitler and other rulers with power. Meanwhile, the False Prophet will do miraculous signs and wonders, while the Beast will set himself up as God in the Temple of God. The False Prophet, however, will have dark power to perform all manner of deceiving miracles, signs, and wonders. These will be actual miracles. If you remember the Magicians who opposed Moses, they also performed miracles, but were not able to do them all nor oppose what God was doing through Moses.

This beast second beast will have all the power of the first beast. He will cause the earth to worship the beast. As this second beast who is said to come from the earth, will not arise out the chaos of the troubled nations as did the first beast. I believe this second beast, aka "the False Prophet" will arise from the earth at that time, one who is educated, civilized, and is seen as a leader. He will be given the power of the first beast. He will come as a 'lamb', as an angel of light [lucifer, light bearer], but will speak as a dragon [authority from the dark one bringing deceiving signs and wonders]. These are deceiving not because these are not real miracles, but because he will in fact do real miracles, bringing signs to pass, and thus deceiving many. His deceptions will lead people to the wrong 'savior' and a false 'god'.

God allows these signs from a false prophet to know whether you love the LORD your God with all your heart and all your soul!

Deuteronomy 13:1-3

¶If there arise among you a prophet, or a dreamer of dreams, and giveth thee a sign or a wonder, And the sign or the wonder come to pass, whereof he spake unto thee, saying, Let us go after other gods, which thou hast not known, and let us serve them; Thou shalt not hearken unto the words of that prophet, or that dreamer of dreams: for the LORD your God proveth you, to know whether ye love the LORD your God with all your heart and with all your soul.

His authority and seat are that of a Prophet, leading, speaking, and bringing the masses to complete obedience and obeisance of the master whom he follows. Again, I emphasize that I strongly believe this one who will have come from the 'Luciferian' walk. One who knows the dark powers. He is educated, well spoken, and well versed in bringing the deception to the level which will bring men, women, children, and nations to their knees, worshipping the First beast. His power, authority, and seat will be real, as will all his miracles and signs which will be seen before the whole world. This one will not be new to the post of this witchcraft and deception. For him the stage is set, he is seen by the whole world, and he is ready with all the pomp and power that 'lucifer' can set before a stunned world. Through this one, they will see the first beast as God, as they blaspheme the God of heaven, and all that is called of God. The whole earth will then turn against the God of heaven except those who are written in the Lambs book of life.

Revelation 13:11-14

And I beheld another beast coming up out of the earth; and he had two horns like a lamb, and he spake as a dragon. And he exercised all the power of the first beast before him, and causeth the earth, and them which dwell therein to worship the first beast, whose deadly wound was healed. And he doeth great wonders, so that he maketh fire come down from heaven on the earth in the sight of men, And deceived them that dwell on the earth by the means of those miracles which he had power to do in the sight of the beast; saying to them that dwell on the earth, that they should make an image to the beast, which had the wound by a sword, and did live.

For it will be at this time that this first beast, whom we will call the 'son of perdition or damnation,', see 2nd Thessalonians chapter 2. This one will at some point become wounded, which will be after he has attained the seat and power, with authority. It will occur at the precise moment when all the world will be watching him, their hopes pinned on his ability, knowledge, and power. When their hopes are upon this dark deceiver, he will receive a deadly wound. The hopes then become dashed as the only one who could save the world has died. This is but another part of the big deception. As the devil imitates all Christ Jesus did, so too, the devil will imitate the death and resurrection of Christ Jesus and his coming back from the dead.

This wound being deadly, brings death, but this one in death shall arise, through great wonders, he shall be healed amazing all who watch. They shall hail this one as God. He shall arise from his bed of death and bring his power to bear and the rule of Satan to its climax as he sits in the temple of God as God. This is the Seat and authority, given to him by the Devil and allowed by the LORD God. The reason is that the 'world will refuse the love of the truth', for this reason God will send them a delusion so strong that in fact could deceive the very elect of God, see 2 Thessalonians 2. This one will, on his rise as God, then through his false prophet which does many great wonders, shall in fact deceive the whole earth. All shall worship this evil one, whose names are not written in the book of life. I also emphasize here, that this entire description and events are not written in stone. What I mean by this, do not focus on the events; look to Jesus Christ alone. Many a prophecy that is interpreted by man has been done so wrongly. Be sure to know, that in the world of prophecy, men of God do disagree on how the events are to take place. Some events in all this description are absolute. Final!

The LORD God, I will choose their delusions and bring their fears upon them!

Isaiah 66:4 I also will choose their delusions, and will bring their fears upon them; because when I called, none did answer; when I spake, they did not hear: but they did evil before mine eyes, and chose that in which I delighted not.

The LORD God sends the world a strong delusion in the end times!

2 Thessalonians 2:9-12

Even him, whose coming is after the working of Satan with all power and signs and lying wonders, And with all deceivableness of unrighteousness in them that perish; because they received not the love of the truth, that they might be

saved. And for this cause God shall send them strong delusion, that they should believe a lie: That they all might be damned who believed not the truth but had pleasure in unrighteousness.

Revelation chapter thirteen tells us the beast receives his power from the dragon. As previously stated, this beast, will be a mirror image of the devil, lucifer, called the dragon, the old serpent. Revelation chapter 20 tells us that the dragon is the Devil, Satan, that old serpent [from the garden]. It is important to note the level of darkness that will follow out of the chaos. For chaos must reign for the Lord of Chaos to appear. The Lord of Chaos is the devil, and his servant the first beast is the 'son of perdition [destruction]' in second Thessalonians, and the whole deception is allowed by the LORD God because the world refused to believe, and accept Jesus Christ, Yeshua HaMassiach as the Love sacrificial lamb for the sins of the world sent by the Father, see John 3:16-18.

Revelation 20:1

And I saw an angel come down from heaven, having the key of the bottomless pit and a great chain in his hand. And he laid hold on the dragon, that old serpent, which is the Devil, and Satan, and bound him a thousand years, And cast him into the bottomless pit, and shut him up, and set a seal upon him, that he should deceive the nations no more, till the thousand years should be fulfilled: and after that he must be loosed a little season.

During this time, the dragon will make war against the remnant of the woman's seed. The woman is Israel, who brought forth Christ Jesus the Messiah. The remnant are the believers in the LORD Jesus Christ at that time. Let it be noted here also that the dragon shall try to destroy Israel. Also, during this era, much of Israel will come to know Yeshua [Jesus] as the Messiach [Christ, Messiah, Anointed one]. The dragon will be very wroth because his time is short will make war against the woman and the seed of the woman, herein "Christ and His Church" aka the 'Saints of God'.

The Devil failed to stop the birth, the life, and the complete victory of Christ on the cross, so now, knowing that he will be given a short reign on the earth as judgment upon those who refuse the LORD God, will make war. The whole earth, along with the beast and his prophet will convince those on the earth to assail, kill, and destroy all believers, as well as Israel. However, the Beast will destroy anyone and any faith that does not adhere to the Beast as God.

These believers will be those, take note here, that keep the commandments of God and have the testimony of Jesus Christ. He will go against them, make war with them and overcome them, see Revelation chapter thirteen and verse seven below. But overcoming the saints is one of a physical nature. He kills them, destroys them, and these who have the 'martyrs anointing' [as I refer to it] will be martyred for the LORD. But these actually in death, have overcome. So just like the LORD who died on the cross, the devil at the time thinking he destroyed this opposer to his reign, will find out, that he did not succeed. The saints go on to be with the LORD.

Scriptures to go with this discussion!

The Dragon wroth with the woman makes war with her seed [believers of Christ Jesus]

Revelation 12:17 And the dragon was wroth with the woman, and went to make war with the remnant of her seed, which keep the commandments of God, and have the testimony of Jesus Christ.

The Dragon makes war with the saints [believers]

Revelation 13:7 And it was given unto him to make war with the saints, and to overcome them: and power was given him over all kindreds, and tongues, and nations.

In death the saints overcome, the "martyrs anointing"

Revelation 12:11 And they overcame him by the blood of the Lamb, and by the word of their testimony; and they loved not their lives unto the death.

The Saints washing their robes white, scene in heaven!

Revelation 6:11 And white robes were given unto every one of them; and it was said unto them, that they should rest yet for a little season, until their fellowservants also and their brethren, that should be killed as they were, should be fulfilled.

Revelation 7:9 After this I beheld, and, Io, a great multitude, which no man could number, of all nations, and kindreds, and people, and tongues, stood before the throne, and before the Lamb, clothed with white robes, and palms in their hands;

Revelation 7:13 ¶And one of the elders answered, saying unto me, What are these which are arrayed in white robes? and whence came they?

Revelation 7:14 And I said unto him, Sir, thou knowest. And he said to me, These are they which came out of great tribulation, and have washed their robes, and made them white in the blood of the Lamb.

Who May Abide Day of the Lord?

Malachi Asks us "who may abide the day of the LORDS coming?"

Mal 3:1-5

Behold, I will send my messenger, and he shall prepare the way before me: and the Lord, whom ye seek, shall suddenly come to his temple, even the messenger of the covenant, whom ye delight in: behold, he shall come, saith the LORD of hosts. But who may abide the day of his coming? and who shall stand when he appeareth? for he is like a refiner's fire, and like fullers' soap: And he shall sit as a refiner and purifier of silver: and he shall purify the sons of Levi, and purge them as gold and silver, that they may offer unto the LORD an offering in righteousness. Then shall the offering of Judah and Jerusalem be pleasant unto the LORD, as in the days of old, and as in former years. And I will come near to you to judgment; and I will be a swift witness against the sorcerers, and against the adulterers, and against false swearers, and against those that oppress the hireling in his wages, the widow, and the fatherless, and that turn aside the stranger from his right, and fear not me, saith the LORD of hosts.

Now that we have seen the two beasts and the scene on the world, let us look at the third beast that is mentioned and the harlot. It is interesting to note here that the word 'beast' used in all these scriptures in Revelation is 'therion'.

Therion: fiendish beast, snake, beast, from Strongs 2342

This word for beast tells it all. The reason is the derivative words, where this word comes from and is related too. We look at these words to understand the full meaning. Therion comes from thera, meaning trap. It also comes from thereuo, to catch in a mistake, it is figurative a catching a hunted prey. It is finally related to theriomacheo meaning to 'fight wild animals.' This brings us to understand that the devil walks about as a 'roaring lion seeking whom he may devour'.

Thus, we also find a woman, a harlot who sits on a scarlet beast. The word scarlet here as far as color is actually resembles the color of blood or cherries or tomatoes or rubies. It is used figuratively for sins, blood, purification, to royalty. Thus here, it represents the royalty of the dark one, who is full of sin, is responsible for blood shed, and is impure as opposed to God who is all holy, all pure, all loving, and sent his son to die for your sins and mine. This beast is the direct opposite of all God is and what he is like. This beast is directly from the pit and brings with it power, and authority. It is upon the beast which the harlot or woman sits.

1 Peter 5:8 | Adversary the Devil

Be sober, be vigilant; because your adversary the devil, as a roaring lion, walketh about, seeking whom he may devour:

Rev 17:1-6 | Mother of Harlots and Abominations

And there came one of the seven angels which had the seven vials, and talked with me, saying unto me, Come hither; I will shew unto thee the judgment of the great whore that sitteth upon many waters: With whom the kings of the earth have committed fornication, and the inhabitants of the earth have been made drunk with the wine of her fornication. So he carried me away in the spirit into the wilderness: and I saw a woman sit upon a scarlet coloured beast, full of names of blasphemy, having seven heads and ten horns. And the woman was arrayed in purple and scarlet colour, and decked with gold and precious stones and pearls, having a golden cup in her hand full of abominations and filthiness of her fornication: And upon her forehead was a name written, MYSTERY, BABYLON THE GREAT, THE MOTHER OF HARLOTS AND ABOMINATIONS OF THE EARTH. And I saw the woman drunken with the blood of the saints, and with the blood of the martyrs of Jesus: and when I saw her, I wondered with great admiration.

It is the wine of this harlot, bringing deceptions again. This is yet again another level of the devil's scheme to entrap all he can before the close of the age. Because the devil knows and sets his mind on the things of men and not God [see Mark 8:33]. Here he prepares a fitting trap. Thus, we have the picture of the Greek word for beast here: Therion, a fiendish beast or snake, preparing a trap for a prey. His prey is the souls of men, which he grabs at will, by the power of the deception of the end time. Because men set up idols in their hearts, God will answer men and woman both according to the multitude of idols in their hearts.

An idol worshipping world will find answers according to the desires of the idols they love in their hearts. An example of this is seen in Ezekiel speaking of the children of Israel.

The LORD God will answer men that come to him according to the 'multitude of his idols in his heart!

Ezekiel 14:4 | Idols in the Heart

Therefore, speak unto them, and say unto them, thus saith the Lord GOD; Every man of the house of Israel that setteth up his idols in his heart, and putteth the stumblingblock of his iniquity before his face, and cometh to the prophet; I the LORD will answer him that cometh according to the multitude of his idols;

So, it is seen now on this third level the intoxicating wine with which men get drunk. The example given here is seen in the 18th chapter of Revelation where God uses Babylon to describe the harlotry it has. But in these chapters, we must not forget that the 'kings of the earth' have committed fornication with her. They have made a bed, lying with her, and becoming entwined in her as one, the two become one, and fornication is the result.

Harlot has made her bed with sweet scents, intoxicating as it is; she is dressed to bring the union to completion. The look of her is unforgettable, the smell exhilarating, and those who look at her are taken in. The people of the earth thus become intoxicated with her wine. This wine represents the immorality, the excitement of wickedness, the pleasure of the flesh, and the attraction of knowing that the only law this one has is that 'there is no law.'

The only law is that there is no law when it comes to wicked behavior. This has already swept our planet, especially here in America, where true morality has been cast aside. This wine will only be extended until all the earth is intoxicated, thoroughly drunk on the wine. The world will enjoy and does enjoy its lusts, thus rebelling as is prophesied in Psalm Two. It will do so until the end when the LORD Comes back. Babylon is described in detail and its luxuries are beyond the scope of all nations. Read the description and look at the details or fine print, so to speak!

We have scripture to prepare us as Christian believers. The Bible reveals what this Whore brings, what the nations enjoy, and what the judgment is upon the harlot,

the beast, and those who are drunk with this wine of whoredoms. This wine is the same wine that the Israelites imbibed in. It is the cause we find in Ezekiel chapter sixteen and is also found in Revelation. This is associated with the followers of the LORD, the church, the believers. In Ephesians and Colossians, they are known as the 'children of disobedience'. It is out of luxury, wealth, gold, silver, and many provisions they have, that idolatry arises. This leads to following other Gods, and eventually to other sins. Whoredoms, idolatry, fornication, and rebellion all follow in close order. Those in charge of the church at that time will make a covenant with this Harlot. They will engage her; become infatuated with her and the wine she has. So, we find in the Laodicean's a type of church at that time, those who are rich and in need of nothing, so they think. But in fact, the Lord says, 'you are wretched, poor, blind, and naked.' Further he says they are lukewarm, and he will spue them out of his mouth. But first, he is warning them and telling them to repent. If they do not, he will spue them out. If they do repent, he will still send a 'refining process' upon them. This is the 'gold tried in fire.' Make no mistake here; God will bring all this to pass. In the end, we find the LORD standing at the door of the church and knocking. He says of this, "if any man hears my voice and open the door, I will come in to him and sup with him and he with me." This is the Lords urgent, personal plea to those who will hear. If they do not open the door, then the wrath of God abides on them and will descend upon them.

Rev 3:14-22 | Laodicean Church

(14) And unto the angel of the church of the Laodiceans write; These things saith the Amen, the faithful and true witness, the beginning of the creation of God; (15) I know thy works, that thou art neither cold nor hot: I would thou wert cold or hot. (16) So then because thou art lukewarm, and neither cold nor hot, I will spue thee out of my mouth. (17) Because thou sayest, I am rich, and increased with goods, and have need of nothing; and knowest not that thou art wretched, and miserable, and poor, and blind, and naked: (18) I counsel thee to buy of me gold tried in the fire, that thou mayest be rich; and white raiment, that thou mayest be clothed, and that the shame of thy nakedness do not appear; and anoint thine eyes with eyesalve, that thou mayest see. (19) As many as I love, I rebuke and chasten: be zealous therefore, and repent. (20) Behold, I stand at the door, and knock: if any man hear my voice, and open the door, I will come in to him, and will sup with him, and he with me. (21) To him that overcometh will I grant to sit with me in my throne, even

as I also overcame, and am set down with my Father in his throne. (22) He that hath an ear, let him hear what the Spirit saith unto the churches.

Furthermore, as we have gone through this, I want to touch on another point here, which is this; many today and for years have speculated and prophesied as to who is the Anti-Christ. I do not concern myself with such. I do not worry, think, or ponder upon it. When the time is right, this beast will arise out of the sea, another out of the earth; and all the while the harlot has been plying her trade with her wine. When they do arise, we will see them, recognize them, and will be prepared. God will grant us the 'power' by his spirit and by his word to do what he expects us to do. He will be with us. At that time, we will be able to understand, know, and be among those who are not taken in by the deceptions about to come upon the earth. So, to you, if you want to speculate, go ahead, as for me and my house, we seek the LORD, Fast, Pray, and are becoming prepared for the war to come. I tell people openly, 'we are preparing for war.' Although we are in a war now, a spiritual battle, it is not to be compared with what is coming. For what is coming is the 'vengeance of God', the 'snare upon the whole earth', and 'Jacob's trouble.'

While many will die, and there will be wars among nations, the war I speak of is not a fleshly carnal war, destroying lives, causing bloodshed, but a 'war for souls', a 'war to defend the truth of GOD', and a 'war to stand up for our LORD and Savior Jesus Christ'. It is one in which we must be spiritually prepared, fully armed, and able to walk in faith, believing in the mighty hand of God to work with us and through us for his glory. Walking in Love, by faith, trusting in the LORD, we will overcome. For we are those who have overcome by the 'blood of the lamb, the word of our testimony, and the fact, that we love our lives not unto the death.'

In conclusion, let me add a short note here. The time was 1999 when I first sat looking out over the small valley before me. The event that would take place here would further bring to light the visions the LORD gave me as a teen. It would also bring back memories of the first time I mentioned what was coming to America for the future. The first time I told anyone was around 1973, to my wife. It would be out of these meetings in the 'secret place' with the LORD, that my book D Day for America was born. It was there that my calling as a 'Watchman' was clarified.

I started at the beginning talking about the D Day on June 6th. The event that shook the world, as the whole earth was involved. It was the LORD who spoke to

me clearly, in a voice saying, 'There is coming a D Day to America.' It was understood by me that this will be a Day that will shake the earth, as all will behold what happens, and all will be affected. It is a Day that will shake the nation called America, bringing it down. Just as D Day happened in 1944 and affected all the earth, so this day, coming to America, the D Day for America will be. For it is judgment upon the nation and the people.

I also write and reflect on the fact that many have their own details of the end. Also, of the timing of the Rapture, herein; Pre-Trib, Mid-Trib, or Post-Trib. The Lord is coming for His people, be sure of that. However, I covered the subject and there can be many ideas as to these end of day prophecies. I do not bother to cover them. The main reflection I have is to bring the subject up and tell people to repent, to be prepared, and to tell others of the Gift of Redemption through Jesus Christ our Lord. – The Watchman D.G.Smith

Preface: Excerpt from my book D Day for America:

The place I came to regularly was my secret place. It is a time and a place I sat aside for the Lord. It is a habit, which I continue to do today. Over time I have seen many different kinds of days here in this place. Nestled beneath a mountain on my right were ranches and livestock grazing in the morning crispness. A small valley lay before me, with mountains running along the horizon to the south. A quiet place, not much traffic, with only the Word of the Lord, which I was reading and my journal with notes from those things the Holy Spirit enlightened me with.

I remember distinctly on this day the reading through the prophets I had done. My mind was reviewing it all, my heart entwining itself around the Words of the Lord. They had hit hard, these Words written by Hebrew prophets so long ago. What made them so powerful, here where I was, so many years later. How can such words be so real, so real you could almost reach out and touch them? There is only one answer, the Holy Spirit. These are the Words of God spoken on the pages of eternity. This book is only my copy of them. You could take all copies of the bible and burn them, but it won't change these words in the reality of Gods speaking to them.

No amount of ignoring them will prepare you for eternity. God will always have a word for us, His creation. God will always reveal to us His ways and our paths we must walk in. Ever since God awakened me to a new burning fervor for Him, I had heard His voice time and again about this judgment coming upon America. But this time, I was in sheer pain from it all. It seemed so real. I looked out at the

scene before me, so quiet and restful, yet within my soul burned this message. God was going to judge America. America as Israel and so many other countries had done will fall. As tears ran down my face, I looked up, my heart bursting from this message. I was now looking at the faces of four horses. I had never seen them here, but here they were. The four horsemen of the apocalypse represented the terrors of the tribulation and the last days. Now as I had finished my own daily studies of the prophets, verses gripped my heart that America was in danger. Everywhere I read, I saw America in the Word of the Lord. This gripped me for days, then weeks, then months. Years have passed since that day, but the message still grips my heart, and I still see those horses as I saw on that day. The feeling of sadness, heartbreak, and terror along with gladness and joy for knowing God seemed to conflict. Yet, for those of us who love the Lord with all our heart, must know, our calling is not of this world. That judgment will come, even to America, sooner or later. There is coming a time for Gods judgment upon all nations and peoples, tribes, and tongues. God is no respecter of persons. His is a righteous judgment upon all people, with no regard to country, race, origin, sex, or status. God will judge. It is coming. We are not ready.

But this book does not lay chapter after chapter of proof for this judgment on America. I take this judgment as coming as fact. I lay out those things, that over the years in seeking the Lord's heart on this matter, He has put in my heart. In this book you find many bible verses. All verses in the King James Version. If it is another version, it will be referenced below with a footnote. I discuss in this book those things that show a nation in love with its idols and out of touch with Gods will. We move from the aspects of a national judgment on America, which we take as a fact as coming, to those in the church. It is in these chapters we discuss our goals, what God expects of us, how God helps us, and the hope we have in Him. Through this all, we see a refining 'smelter of God' for those in the church. We look at those who walk in rebellion to God in the church, those we call the 'sons of disobedience' and are headed toward being 'children of wrath'. We then look at the 'child of obedience', he who walks in union with His God and the call on his life as a follower of Christ. I believe those things coming; will make the hearts of men quiver, and his knees shake with fear. That is, unless you are in union with your God. In the midst of the storm, there you will find the shelter of God. Yes, the storm is coming, but God will meet with you there. It is in this midst of trials, we who are in the church, those who love God, will find our deepest comfort from Him the God of all comfort. We were born for such a time as this.

The harvest is upon us, the 'smelter of God' lay ahead. Let us proceed upon our journey and discover, this the D-day for America. This is the End of the Preface.

Introduction D-Day for America

In the quietness of his thoughts a lone four-star general paces back and forth. His thoughts are on all the events that led Him here. This was His moment of decision. His officers were waiting for the go ahead. Many thousands more were in a holding pattern. These were like vipers in coiled action ready to strike. Problems had arisen and they had to postpone what many thought was inevitable. The society of the free world was at stake. In the history of man, there had never been such a time as this. The general weighed all options, looking out the window; the skies veiled what would be the most honored hour in all the free world. It all lay in the balance of one man's decision. In these moments, the heart beats loud, the pulse quickens, and the perspiration continues.

It is times like these, that responsibility presses its heavy weight directly upon one's shoulders. It is a lone, quiet, heart wrenching choice that must be made. At the door a knock, the general pauses and invites the person in. All eyes on him, the general moves his head up and down and speaks the words to go ahead. Shortly after 12am, June 6, 1944, airborne troops began dropping into enemy territory along the coast of France. By nightfall on that same day nearly 175,000 allied troops had crossed the English Channel and landed in Normandy. It was the largest sea to land invasion ever known to man in the history of war. The plan had worked and General Eisenhower with all the various parties were glad it had worked. This was and is known today as D-Day. This was a day of decision to go ahead and a day of dread for the enemy. The Nazi machine of terror would end. This evil with all its tentacles would be crushed by the righteous ongoing effort of people united in a common cause. Many soldiers were killed in the invasion and course of the war. Much blood, the precious and holy commodity that God gives us to stay alive, would be shed. Life is in the blood and when you shed your blood for another, there is no greater sacrifice.

I have set the title for this book as D-day for America. There is coming a time soon when this country will face the most tremendous upheaval in its history. The course of nations is set by the Lord himself. The Lord has revealed to all nations that He is the God of all, a God to be feared, a God whose standards must be

followed. D-day for America is not in print or digital. Now listen to The Word of the Lord for the nations of men, thus the Lord speaks:

Psa 33:8-20 |Counsel of the LORD

Let all the earth fear the LORD: let all the inhabitants of the world stand in awe of him. For he spake, and it was done; he commanded, and it stood fast. The LORD bringeth the counsel of the heathen to nought: he maketh the devices of the people of none effect. The counsel of the LORD standeth forever, the thoughts of his heart to all generations. Blessed is the nation whose God is the LORD; and the people whom he hath chosen for his own inheritance. The LORD looketh from heaven; he beholdest all the sons of men. From the place of his habitation he looketh upon all the inhabitants of the earth. He fashioned their hearts alike; he considered all their works. There is no king saved by the multitude of an host: a mighty man is not delivered by much strength. An horse is a vain thing for safety: neither shall he deliver any by his great strength. Behold, the eye of the LORD is upon them that fear him, upon them that hope in his mercy; To deliver their soul from death, and to keep them alive in famine. Our soul waited for the LORD: he is our help and our shield.

To those who trust in Him, He speaks:

Psa 33:18-22 | Our Help and Shield

Behold, the eye of the LORD is upon them that fear him, upon them that hope in his mercy; To deliver their soul from death, and to keep them alive in famine. Our soul waiteth for the LORD: he is our help and our shield. For our heart shall rejoice in him, because we have trusted in his holy name. Let thy mercy, O LORD, be upon us, according as we hope in thee.

This subject is one that has driven me to prayer and intercession for America and the nations of men. It still does. The subject is one that has driven me to read, research, and review even those things I think the Lord has told me. It is a subject which I live daily, every day, all day. It is a subject which I have struggled with and as in scripture it has been both sweet and bitter. Just like drop of honey on the tongue which is sweet so is the word of God. That is until you realize that sour feeling in your stomach.

Revelation 10:10 | Word of God

And I took the little book out of the angel's hand and ate it up; and it was in my mouth sweet as honey: and as soon as I had eaten it, my belly was bitter.

Yes, the Lord has given you a word. This word becomes a burden, and it is bitterness to deliver, for no one wants to hear it. Both Ezekiel and John found the sweetness of the word, along with the bitterness of it. The world doesn't want to hear warnings from God through those who believe they have heard from the Lord. In the past preachers have known the sweetness of the call and burden of the word they must speak. They realize that not everyone will receive this word. Sadly, though, many preachers today speak only honey with no burden or bitterness of the judgment of God. No speaking to the sins and need to repent.

Through Jeremiah and other prophets, God warned His people Israel, so today, God is warning America and the nations. These warnings are meant to bring a Godly fear and reverence to men. They are meant to bring change in the hearts of men through the convicting power of the Holy Ghost. Men and women, boys and girls, are given the chance to gain wisdom and understanding.

Here is an example of such a word of warning given to Israel by Jeremiah. For twenty-three years this early warning was given to Israel.

Jer 25:3-4 | Warning to those who do not listen!

From the thirteenth year of Josiah the son of Amon king of Judah, even unto this day, that is the three and twentieth year, the word of the LORD hath come unto me, and I have spoken unto you, rising early and speaking; but ye have not hearkened. And the LORD hath sent unto you all his servants the prophets, rising early and sending them; but ye have not hearkened, nor inclined your ear to hear.

Now I am not a prophet, but one who has been given a message. I am not the first one; the Lord has been warning this nation for a long time. The problem is that we as a nation have been enamored with this world. To be more specific, we have been captivated by our country and its many assets. Therefore, the message, though prophetic, is one of hope, one of God's loves, one for you to take and ponder. It is a message that hopefully, will cause you to awaken to God and serve him with a more fervent heart than before.

There are many out there that await the judgment in America. I do not wait anxiously or look forward to the judgment that is coming. For some, America is a

prize to be had. As she lies like a wounded beast, or even lay dead like a carcass, the words of Jesus Christ come to us loud and clear. Even though this scripture doesn't pertain to America, yet the idea of it does.

For wheresoever the carcase is, there will the eagles be gathered together. Matt 24:8

For many, sadly, their own interests will push them to gather around the carcass of America for their own good. To take and devour as they wish. The problem for them is, God granted us this country, God alone will judge this nation, and God alone will bring us down, if it is His will. No number of eagles (those who devour and take) will out strip Gods justice in this matter. His will be done first and foremost in America, Amen.

Now this book is neither about dates nor setting them. I do not intend to make lengthy diatribes to convince you America is going to be judged (along with other nations). That this judgment is coming, and soon is all I will say. I take it as a fact, revealed to me by the Lord. Some will believe, others will not, it's their choice. This book is not about finding fault with America, listing her sins in detail, nor listing the sins of the church. This book is about the rejoicing nation as in chapter one. It is about Babylon and lessons learned. It is about blood guiltiness and the pursuit of God upon those who delve into it. It is about the paramount wickedness and shroud of wretchedness that veils America's landscape. But it is also about the refining of the church of God, those blood washed, born again saints who are in the Lord Jesus Christ. It is about our mission; Gods call to us. It is about realizing Gods covenant to us and His provision to the church in the midst of this evil day. It is a warning to the sons of disobedience, but a hope to the sons of obedience. It gives ample scripture and if you have a problem with Gods word, that is your problem. I believe it, it's that simple. You can or not believe it. It's your choice.

For years I, along with my wife had struggled with God's call. I had argued with God, and my rebellion affected my whole family. But God in His mercy corrected me and brought me to a point of proper standing. Along with me, the Lord moved on my wife's heart, healed our lives and those of our children. Then in His mercy my eyes were opened more to His truth. The Lord had gotten a hold of our hearts (my wife and I) and turned us back on fire to seek Him. I remind you of the words of a great general in World War Two.

"History fails to record a single precedent in which nations subject to moral decay have not passed into political and economic declines. There has either been a spiritual awakening to overcome the moral lapse, or an ultimate national disaster." - General Douglas MacArthur

In these last days if you are hoping in this country, in our politicians, in our way of life, in those around you, then you are in trouble. There is only one voice you should be listening to. I know that voice. It can be a rod of correction, a balm of Gilead, a bread of life, water to the soul, a rock to hold on to. You can be sheltered in His arms and be held under His wings, trusting in Him till the storm passes. There is one thing I know, that is, God never gives up on us. His mercy and grace are there till the very end. Only by our refusing His offer, do we face the wrath of God.

Paul speaks about a 'Living Hope, a Lively Hope' in Christ Jesus. I know about this lively hope in Christ. Years went by as I stood against Gods purpose for me. I have known stubbornness, guilt, trouble, darkness, despair, unbelief, and being not where God wants me to be. I also know of that place in the shelter of His wings, in the secret place of the Highest, where His mercy is found. It is there you will need to be in the upcoming storm. It will be a place, a time such as this for God to be revealed in you. A time of tremendous trouble, one Paul calls perilous times. You are in them now. It will be a time of knowing that lively hope. For your hope must be alive, well, in touch with the master, abiding in Him. It will then be a true lively hope. There is only one voice that you will need to hear. In the midst of all those voices, all those personal man desires, in the midst of schemes of men, there lies the heart of God yearning to bring you unto Himself, calling come unto me all ye that are weary and heavy laden. That is the voice we must be listening to.

Notes concerning this writing.

- -Formerly, sourced from my Book D Day for America Published 2006 by Xulon Press, this material has an excerpt from that book. This article was written in 2008, titled "Bringing in the Lords of Chaos". At the time this article addressed this theme Ravaging the Earth and its People in the Days of the End of all Things.
- -P. Bush and Nazis [link works, 2024 verified source: quardian.co.uk/world/2004/sep/25/usa.secondworldwar]



Copyright 2008-2024 and beyond by Dana G Smith

Copyright 2008-2024 and beyond by Dana G Smith | This was written, edited, and published by Dana G Smith. WIBR/WARN Radio Ministries for over twentyfive years! Warning Nations, Preparing Generations. Warn-Usa.com | DanaGlennSmith.com

The End of this document!